

Alba Garcia Gil

CONTACT: albagarciagil1@gmail.com (34)639557531

📍 London, United Kingdom

PROFILE :

I'm a Visual Communication graduate from London Metropolitan University. I'm a team player, very social and communicative. As a young designer, I'm full of initiative and always embracing new project opportunities. I'm very passionate and dedicated to my work with 3 years of professional experience, I possess a profound understanding of the importance of producing exceptional on-brand print, packaging, type, and digital collateral for web, social, and stores, and I'm confident in my ability to deliver high-quality designs that are aligned with the brand's values and aesthetics, but still keeping my unique and original touch as a creator. My goal is to inspire and keep learning and growing as a designer while being a part of a team that creates quality work.

EDUCATION:

BA Illustration and Animation:
London Metropolitan university
September 2020 - June 2023

Foundation art and design:
Into London
September 2019 - June 2020

Art High school: Usandiza
September 2016 - June 2018

SOFT SKILLS :

English and Spanish fluent writing and speaking.

IELTS: 7.5 - 12/14/2022

Great organizational skills, disciplined, fast learner and team player.

REFERENCES :

Available upon request.

EXPERIENCE :

Warner Bros. Discovery - Animator & Designer
August 2023 - September 2024

Freelance Illustrator
January 2018 - September 2023

- Design branding material
- Commissioned work
- Fashion Design
- Stationary Design
- Character Art

Alison Jackson - Concept artist and Photo editor
April 2023 - June 2023

Sadie Williams - Pattern designer assistant
January 2023 - April 2023

Team Ikuzawa Internship - Designer and Illustrator
June 2022 - August 2022.

Grevy lab - Graphic designer
January 2022 - June 2022

SOFTWARE :

Photoshop
Indesign
Illustrator
Adobe XD
Procreate
Powerpoint
Aftereffect
Dragonframe
Clip Studio Paint
Figma

TRADITIONAL :

Gouache
Watercolor
Charcoal
Graphite
Linocut printing
Screen printing
Acrylic
Ink Pencils

PORTFOLIO : Upon request / Social media Instagram : @alb_a.r.t